
CITY OF SAN DIEGO 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 
DATE: May 17, 2013 
 
TO: Historical Resources Board and Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Kelley Stanco, Senior Planner 
 
SUBJECT: Item 5 – 579 San Elijo Street 
  
 
The applicant has submitted an Addendum dated May 2013 which includes miscellaneous 
articles found during preparation of the Historical Resource Research Report (HRRR) but not 
included in Attachment E of the report. The information in these articles provide insight on the 
history of the subject house and its owner/occupants, but did not reveal any information to 
support a conclusion of significance under any HRB Criteria. Staff concurs with this 
determination, and continues to recommend that the property not be designated under any HRB 
Criteria.  
 
At this time, no other information regarding the property or any possible historic significance has 
been provided to the City by the applicant or any other individual or group. 
 
 
Attachments: 1.) Applicant’s Addendum dated May 2013 under separate cover 



ADDENDUM 
 

Miscellaneous articles not included in 
original historic research report, which were 

deemed not of a caliber to substantiate 
designation under Criteria A or B. 

 
for 

 

579 San Elijo Street 
San Diego, California 92106 

 
APN# 532-361-05-00 

 
 
 
 

Prepared By: 
 

IS Architecture 
5649 La Jolla Boulevard 

La Jolla, California 92037 
(858) 456-8555 
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